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To: "iranurmala@fkm.unair.ac.id" <iranurmala@fkm.unair.ac.id>

Dear Dr Nurmala,

Thank you for your email.

I would like to let you know that we have received the COI forms and the manuscript 3695.R1 has been processed further
in our system.

Please feel free to contact me for any assistance.

Best regards,

Jayapriya Baladandapani

Editorial Assistant

Special Care in Dentistry Editorial Office

From: Ira Nurmala <onbehalfof@manuscriptcentral.com>
Sent: 24 March 2021 10:58

To: SCD Editorial <scdeditorial@wiley.com>

Subject: SCID Manuscript Submission: 3695.R1

@  Thisis an external email.

Dear Special Care in Dentistry Editorial Office,

| am writing this email as the corresponding author of the following paper:

3695.R1 "A Systematic Review of Oral Health Educational Media Innovation for Visually Impaired Children: Which One
Brings the Best Impact of Change?.”
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According to your previous email to Miss Maulanti, we understand that we need to fill the COI form. It was mentioned in
your previous email as follows:

-Conflict of Interest Form:

The Corresponding Author and all co-authors listed on the manuscript title page must submit a conflict of interest form
before publication.

The form is available electronically here: https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://www.icmje.org/coi_disclosure.pdf _;!!
N11eV2iwtfs!7m8v8rgCxtkuVfZ6dI9sNjF G5fBLyoAhEnZzXnDPIuM2pkOOR93wOGF0gJTLRYNn-GA$

| would like to inform you that both | and Miss Maulanti have filled out the form online, can you inform us regarding the
COlI form? Did you get the form that we have filled out online?

Thank you and looking forward for your confirmation

Best Regards,

Ira Nurmala, Ph.D

Faculty of Public Health,

Universitas Airlangga
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Corrections successfully submitted for SCD_EV_SCD12592, A systematic review of
oral health educational media innovation for visually impaired children: Which one

brings the best impact of change?.
3 messages

Wiley Online Proofing <notifications@eproofing.in> Thu, Apr 1, 2021 at 12:01 PM
Reply-To: eproofing@wiley.com

To: iranurmala@fkm.unair.ac.id

Cc: scd@wiley.com

Dear Ira Nurmala,
Thank you for reviewing the proof of the Special Care In Dentistry article A systematic

review of oral health educational media innovation for visually impaired children:
Which one brings the best impact of change?.

This is a read-only version of your article with the corrections you have marked up.

If you encounter any problems or have questions please contact us at (scd@wiley.com).
For the quickest response include the journal name and your article ID (found in the
subject line) in all correspondence.

Best regards,
Special Care In Dentistry
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